



LAW & ECONOMICS

**CHRISTOPHE SCHALCK**  
Full Professor of Economics

### CONTACT

Email: christophe.schalck@gmail.com  
Phone: +33 1 5363 3600  
Campus: Paris

### BIOGRAPHY

Christophe Schalck is Professor of Economics at IPAG Business School. He holds a Ph.D. in Economics from the University of Paris Nanterre and obtained his HDR in Economics in 2014. He was economist at the Division of economic situation and forecast of the Bank of France from 2006 to 2009. His research fields are fiscal and monetary policies in the euro area, energy economics, and financial analysis. He published around twenty articles in academic journals and contributed to several popular books. He regularly does some executive education modules in French companies.

### EDUCATION

2014: HDR: "Macroeconomic Analysis of Fiscal Policy and Thoughts about Governance". Supervisor: Michel Boutillier (University of Paris Nanterre).  
2006: Ph. D: "Fiscal policies as a stabilization in the euro zone: estimates and perspectives". Supervisor: Pierre Llau (University of Paris Nanterre).  
2001: Master in Money, Bank and Finance; University of Paris Nanterre

### TEACHING AREAS

- Financial Analysis
- Statistics

### RESEARCH AREAS

- Macroeconomics of the Euro area
- Energy Economics
- Financial Analysis

### TEACHING PROGRAMS

- Program "Grande Ecole"
- Bachelor
- MSc Finance

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2010 – 2018 : Professor of Economics, Paris School of Business  
2006 – 2018 : Senior Lecturer, University of Paris Nanterre

2006 – 2009: Economist, Banque de France (DGEI-DCPM-FIPU)  
 2006 – 2006: Research Fellow, CEPII  
 2004 – 2006: Temporary Lecturer and Research Assistant, University of Paris Nanterre

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Schalck, C. (2017). Tax measures and household financial behaviour: Evidence from France. *The Quarterly Review of Economics and Finance*, 66, 127-135.

Schalck, C. (2017). Public Debt Management in Developed Economies During the Crisis. In: Hacıoğlu Ü., Dinçer H. (eds), *Global Financial Crisis and Its Ramifications on Capital Markets*, Springer International Publishing, 67-77.

Schalck, C. (2016). Rental housing for a French taxpayer: are there tax arbitrage opportunities in the USA? *Applied Economics Letters*, 23(13), 921-925.

Schalck, C., Silvestre, S. (2016). Impact de la révolution du gaz de schiste sur le marché américain, in F. Encel (eds), *Gaz naturel: la nouvelle donne?*, Presses Universitaires de France, 61-72

Chenavaz, R., C. Schalck (2015). Oil Commodity Returns and Macroeconomic Factors: a Time-Varying Approach. *Research in International Business and Finance*, 33, 290-303.

Schalck, C. (2015). Does the regional economic integration lead to banking union? The European case, in E. Sorhun, U. Hacıoğlu & H. Dinçer (eds), *Regional Economic Integration and the Global Financial System*, IGI Publishing, 60-72.

Schalck, C. (2014). Fiscal behaviours in EMU countries: A dynamic approach. *Economic Analysis and Policy*, 44, 345-354.

Schalck, C. (2014). La coordination fiscale en Europe : alternative ponctuelle ou réelle opportunité ?, in R. Colliat & Y. Echinard (eds), *Quelle fiscalité pour le XXI<sup>e</sup> siècle ?*, Presses Universitaires de Grenoble, 221-239.

Lamotte, O., T. Porcher, C. Schalck, S. Silvestre (2013). Asymmetric Gasoline Price Responses in France. *Applied Economics Letters*, 20(65), 457-461.

Schalck, C. (2013). Prix du pétrole, prix agricoles et biocarburants, in F. Encel (eds), *Perspectives Energétiques*, Ellipses, 79-86.

Schalck, C. (2012). Investigating Heterogeneity in European Fiscal Behaviours. *Research in Economics*, 66(4), 383-390.

Dufrénot, G., P. Frouté, C. Schalck (2011). Les comportements d'emprunt des régions françaises. Quel degré d'hétérogénéité? *Revue Economique*, 62(5), 919-940.

Schalck, C. (2011). Le développement énergétique en Turquie : quels effets en attendre ? *Management & Avenir*, 42, 74-86.